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MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Intelligence

VIA: Director, Office of Global Issues
Chief, Geography Division, OGI
Chief, Near East Branch, OGI

STAT
FROM:
Near East Branch, GD/OGI
SUBJECT: Request to Give Oral Presentation
1. I request permission to make an oral presentation with
accompanying slides, titled, Geography of the Soviet Union.
2. When approved I intend to give the oral presentation to
several geography classes at Oakton High School, on 1 June 1984.
3. None of the material in the oral presentation is, to my
knowledge, classified. :
STAT
4. I will be identified as an Agency
employee but will append the standard disclaimer indicating that
the views expressed are my own and not necessarily those of the
Agency.
STAT
Attachment:
Invitation STAT
22 MAY 1384
Director of Global Issues Date
STAT
235u8%
Associate Depyty DirecEgr for Intelligence Date
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SUBJECT: Request to Give Oral Presentation

Distribution:
Original - Addressee, w/att (for return to originator)
- DDI Registry, w/o att
- ADDI, w/o att
- Chairman, Publications Review Board, w/o att
Director, Office of Global Issues, w/o att
- Chief, GD/OGI, w/att
- Chief, NE, GD/OGI, w/att
- GD/NE, w/att
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OG1/GD/NE (22 May 1984) STAT
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Attachment

I have been invited by Oakton High School, to STAT
present a one-hour slide sh r tenth grade geography

classes. I have been asked to address general geography topics
of the USSR to include topography, peoples, and transportation.
My slides are of a general nature and are a result of a tourist

trip taken to the USSR in 1977.
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